

The Facts—President / Public Relations /	Upcoming Meetings:
Development: Open	Open Space: March 2, 2023 6 pm, Virtual / In person Meeting
Vice President / Environmental Advocate: Di-	Board of County Commissioners Every Tuesday at 8:00 am
ane Suchomel E-mail: diane@cohopejeffco.com	Foothills: March 28, 2023 6 pm, The Peak and Zoom.
Secretary: Cheri Paavola 303-972-8080	Board of Adjustment: 1st & 3rd Wednesday at 9 am, Hearing Room
E-mail: cheri@cohopejeffco.com	One,100 Jefferson County Parkway
Treasurer/Newsletter/Membership: Ray Moore	DRCOG: March 15, 6:30 pm, Virtual Meeting
303.078.1145 E mail: wrmoorair@msn.com	Planning Commission: 1st, 2nd, 4th, and 5th Wed. 6:15 pm, Hearing
303-978-1145 E-mail: wrmoorejr@msn.com	Room One, 100 Jefferson County Parkway

Calendar for upcoming meetings: Mar 1 Platte Canyon W&S, Apr 5, May 3, June 7, July 5, Aug 2, Sep 6, Oct 4, Nov 1, Dec 6 In This Issue: Information and Minutes 1-2, 6 Backyard 2-6

Elections Notice: COHOPE holds elections every March for officers. The President and Secretary are elected in the even years and the Vice President and Treasurer are elected in the odd years. The Terms are for 2 year periods. Due to Covid and the aftermath we have not been very rigorous about it. We have also not had a President since Winnie stepped down in 2014. The current Vice President, Diane Suchomel, has indicated she will step down this March. We will need to elect a President, a Vice President and a Treasurer this March. The current Treasurer, Ray Moore, will continue as such if elected. The current Secretary, Cheri Paavola, still has a year on her term. The membership should consider if they wish to run for the open offices.

The duties of the President are to "preside at all meetings of the Council, act as the managing Officer of the Council and perform all things incidental to the Office of President." The duties of the Vice President are to "assist the President in performing his/her duties and preside over meetings in the absence of the President" and "perform such other duties that are incidental to the office of Vice President."

COHOPE Treasury Activity: February 2023	W. R. Moore, Treasurer	
Beginning Balance February 1, 2023	\$	780.69
Deposits	\$	0.00
Withdrawals	\$	26.55
March 2023 newsletter \$3.60, Website \$14, Bank Fee \$8.95		
Ending Balance March 1, 2023	\$	754.14

Draft Minutes for February 1 Meeting Attendance: Diane Suchomel / At Large, Ray Moore / At Large, Cheri Paavola / At Large, Dave Wiese / Columbine Hills Civic Assn., Judy Alliprandine / Columbine Knolls, Tom Majcen / Columbine Knolls South Estates, Brian & Jan Kellogg / Columbine West Civic Assoc., Al Hintz / At Large, Maureen Sielaff / At Large, Commander Todd Bliss, Jeffco Sheriff's Office.

The meeting started at 6:01 p.m.

Diane Suchomel, Vice President, welcomed everyone.

Commander Todd Bliss, Jefferson County Sheriff's Department, was present.

No one from Jefferson County Public Schools or Foothills Parks and Recreation District were present.

The scheduled speaker from Platte Canyon Water and Sanitation District had to cancel due to illness. She will be at the March meeting.

Our speaker for tonight was **Commander Todd Bliss**. He is 1 of 3 Commanders at the South Precinct, but they may be back to 2 soon.

Car thefts are running high. Vehicle trespass is high also. Denver and our area are the worst.

They are having new hires work with senior deputies after training. When they are on their own, they can still ask for help.

When you renew your license plates, you have to pay for back fees.

All accidents are investigated by Highway Patrols (CSP) except those on private property. They have had this contract in

place for a long time.

The Youth Academy is coming up on June 12 - 16. This is for kids the ages of 14 - 18. They will find out how our department works. The website is https://jeffcosheriff.co/Youth2023. Applications are due by May 24. If you have questions, contact Deputy Bruening at 303-982-1982.

Has the short-term rental had an impact on the Sheriff's Department? Cmdr. Todd could not say at this time due to lack of data.

Reports from Officers We do not have a President.

Roll Call was taken. We had 8 members present and had a quorum.

Ray Moore, Treasurer, said that we have \$780.69. Most of our costs are due to the PO Box. Do we need to continue having it? Yes.

Cheri Paavola, Secretary, was present. The minutes for January were approved.

Diane Suchomel, Vice President, was present. She will retire from being Vice President. She will continue attending all of the Board meetings.

On the disposition of property related to closing Jefferson county public schools, there is a very detailed document on the process and time line on their website. They have separated the properties into groups (or rounds). Round 1 will start Feb. 9. On the website you can get information on the Jan. 19 meeting. (Update: they changed the date for the announcement of Round 1 properties to March 1. Round 1 properties will be in Arvada or Westminster.)

Site Development: 22-112105 is for 11552 W. Hialeah Pl. It is for a 7800 sq. ft. office/warehouse. It is on an undeveloped parcel that is southeast of Goodwill at Belleview and Simms. It will be adjacent to the auto repair shop.

23-102035 is for 9150 W. Cross Dr. It is for 282 apartments with 330 parking spaces in an above grade parking garage. It is where the Draft Sports Grill is.

23-102056 is for 6465 S. Kipling Way. It is on 1.71 acres. It is for a 3 bay instant oil change facility / commercial area. It is near the northeast corner of Kipling and Coal Mine.

Pre-Application 23-102131 is for 6609 S. Yukon St. They want to remove the existing car wash and build 6 single family homes that at 5052 sq. ft. each. It will have a common entrance off of S. Yukon St. It is in the Woodmar Square subdivision.

23-101363 is for 6859 S. Iris St. It is for Special Use. It is 21.47 acres along Dutch Creek trail. It is east of Kipling Pkwy. It is now a horse / goat barn property. The entry is no longer on the website. This may indicate that the application was incomplete and therefore deleted.

There have been no changes to the Planning and Zoning Short Term Rental policy. Although they took "coming soon" off of their website.

Foothills Parks and Recreation District has an election in May for Wards 1, 2, and 5. It is an email-in ballot. Each are running for 4-year term. The current positions are held by Bill Meyer, Ward 1; Michael Bielkiewicz, Ward 2; and Phillip Trimble, Ward 5. Bill Meyer is term limited. There is a self-nomination form on the FHPRD website. You need to live or own property within the Ward to run for a board seat in that ward..

FHPRD should learn in March if they will receive a \$250,000 grant from Colorado Parks and Wildlife for the nonmotorized Dutch Creek trail extension.

State Legislature SB-23-097 - A bill proposes to make motor vehicle thefts a felony charge plus some other changes. HB-22-1151 - There are no details yet on Turf replacement. Only common area turf can be replaced with matching grants with water-wise plantings. It cannot be concrete, artificial turf, water features, invasive species plants, turf, etc. Details are supposed to be ready by July 2023. The entire bill is on the website.

A TV news segment stated State Farm and Progressive will no longer ensure some Hyundai and Kia models in some major cities, including Denver. The reason is that "they are too easy to steal". This is only on new policies according to Diane's agent on her Hyundai.

Diane just got her property tax bill; it was \$22.38 lower than last year.

Our next meeting is March 1 at Columbine Library. We will be electing officers. We need President and Vice President to be elected.

Old Business CPW - On the \$29 addition on license vehicle renewal, according to a TV news segment, in January only 28% of the renewals paid that fee. CPW has now asked the state legislature to \$2 million to cover the lost income. **New Business** If you want to opt out of district for South Metro Fire, you need to do it now.

Announcements: None.

We adjourned at 6:42 p.m.—Cheri Paavola, Secretary

THE BACKYARD

Columbine Hills News

From CHCA Annual Planning Meeting 2023 Feb 23— Treasurer report• Net increase in 2022 of \$1234. Without the newsletter block walkers we would have been out of funds in 2027.

Block walkers—Lost two walkers, gained two. Another is asking to take on more houses.

Welcome wagon packet—Kelly likes using the bags. Jenn has a directory of businesses. Janet E will join Jenn and Kelly to distribute welcome bags to new neighbors.

QR code—Create a QR code in the newsletter to make paying dues w/Paypal easier. Nick will write description/instructions for February newsletter QR code.

JeffCo County Associations Annual Registration—We've never seen this. Do we and should we do this? Jenn is going to follow up with this.

Updating the web site and Facebook—Once a month both need to be updated. Jenn says she'll commit to doing website, Facebook and Instagram first week of each month. Galen will continue to do NextDoor (she's been doing it for a while).

Discussion about the neighborhood—How to bring more neighbors in to join the Board, volunteer for events, and join the block walkers.

Whenever CHCA neighbors pay their 25.00 dues (in Q1: Jan, Feb, or March) they are automatically entered into a drawing for a \$100 gift card to King Soopers. Will post the winner in April. We will do this annually.

If resident has not paid the \$25 dues by 11:59 on the Thursday preceding Dumpster Days, the cost of a load will rise to 35.00. Members pay nothing for first load; second and subsequent loads are 15.00.

Add the event list with QR code to the new neighbor welcome packet so they can put it on the fridge.

Planning all activities—Yearly events: Q1: Chili cookoff Q2: Dumpster day June: Garage sale Q3: Fall festival (hay ride) Late summer: Movie in the park? Q4: Santa / winter event

Maybe combine with Columbine Knolls for one of the events or movie in the park? Or food trucks and other things with them? Galen plans to talk with President of Columbine Knolls.

Galen will put this in the newsletter "does the community have interest with developing/collaborating with other neighborhoods?" "Does the community have interest in collaborating with other HOAs for food trucks?"

Dumpster day collaboration would be a great idea. Dumpsters (compactors and the Junk Trunk), Metal recycler (Kim), Batteries/electronics recycling, Paint (Jenn will call "Brothers Reclamation").

The Xeric garden (Jane) will continue to be supported by CHCA in 2023. A bike and walk parade with all the kids? Possibly Memorial weekend, or Fourth of July weekend For any kid involvement, we need volunteers.

May is cutoff for garage sale addresses.

Galen to let Jenn know if/when Columbine Knolls/ other adjacent neighborhoods are doing garage sales.

Jenn will start advertising garage sale in Feb.

Holiday lights signs have been blowing away. If you are a winner, please keep track of the sign. Bring it inside if the winds are howling or there is a lot of snow or rain.

Galen is putting something in the newsletter for the \$100 gift card drawing for Q1 dues.

Block walkers must have safe access to house to deliver newsletter. If there is not safe passage to your porch, you will not receive a newsletter.

Lock down date/time for movie in the park (Sandy photography, Jenn will talk to her). We would support popcorn / lemonade. And Sandy could pick the date/time because it would be a smaller event.

In March newsletter Galen will address volunteerism. We are removing "neighbors helping neighbors" in newsletter.

COLUMBINE KNOLLS VOICE

From COLUMBINE KNOLLS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION Board of Directors Meeting January 10, 2023

President Twisselman called the Board of Directors meeting to order at 7:34 p.m. The meeting was conducted via zoom. Board members attending: Anita Twisselman, Jean Baden-Gillette, Grant Garfield, Levi Wood, Steve Hantelman, Steve Boyle, Melissa Irwin, and Bill Weeks. Six additional members of the Columbine Knolls HOA were also in attendance. **COMMITTEE REPORTS** Membership: Lynn Weitzel, chair, reported the 2022 year ended with 329 members. She also shared that membership letter will go out next week. So far, there are 10 members for 2023.

Safety, Beautification and Maintenance: Director Woods told the Board that, as tradition dictates, the decorations will remain up at the entrances until the stock show has ended. He plans on donating more garland and bows to be used for next year.

Covenants and Architectural Control: Vice President Garfield reported there were just a few PIPSAs as winter slows things down.

Special Events/Programs: President Twisselman stated she would publish forthcoming events soon.

Treasurer's Report: Treasurer Baden-Gillette told the Board that as of December we are still in the black. (Financial reports can be viewed at www.ckha.org.)

Other Reports: Real Estate News & Website: Director Hantelman reported that list prices on homes in the community are generally between \$650,000 and \$800,000.

Newsletter, The Voice: President Twisselman and Director Irwin will collaborate on the February issue.

NEW BUSINESS The Board elected the following individuals as Board officers: President – Anita Twisselman, Vice President – Grant Garfield, Treasurer – Jean Baden-Gillette, Secretary – Bill Weeks, Assistant Secretary – Steve Boyle. The Board also approved the following to chair the standing committees: ACC –Vice President Garfield, COHOPE – Ju-

dy Alliprandine, Membership – Lynn Weitzel, Safety, Beautification and Maintenance – Director Woods, Special Events/Programs – open.

The Board observed a moment of silence to honor the memory of former Board member and CKHA activist Lee Woodbury.

Meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

Columbine Knolls South II Review

From **President's Corner** — We held The Parade of Lights event in early December, and it was huge success! I want to thank Brenda Abbott (event chair) and Andi Elkins for organizing the event. I would also like to thank Joe and Gayle Alcala (Mr. & Mrs. Claus), their sleigh drivers Andi and Eric Elkins, and South Metro fire Engine 19 who led the parade. I also want to thank Paul Peck for his years of service on the board. Unfortunately, Paul had to step away from the board due to work and family commitments. Paul was very helpful with his work on the Community Standards, roofing guide-lines, and his service on the Architectural Control Committee. Thanks again Paul! I am pleased to report that Matt Lawicki was voted by the board to fill Paul's vacated seat. We are excited to have Matt on the board and look forward to working with him. Look for Matt's bio in the next edition of the newsletter.

Chris Reynolds (Secretary) graciously offered to write this edition of the President's Corner and I gladly took her up on the offer. She has written a very informative article below, based on her experiences and recent feedback from our community.

While Coloradoans frequently say "we need the moisture" our recent snowstorms have created some nuisances as well as some liability issues when it comes to snow removal. I've lived in CKSII for nearly 15 years and I'm happy to say most of our community members properly clear their sidewalks after a snowstorm. But I recently learned a few things about snow removal that I wanted to share. You might be as surprised as I was!

Do you know who is responsible for clearing the sidewalks along Carr Street? In mid-January, I went on a morning walk with my neighbor and her 10-yearold son. It was a cold clear morning and Jack was showing off his "big poofy jacket" as we walked him to school at Coronado Elementary. We are fortunate to live so close to the school but even so, when the sidewalks along Carr Street aren't properly cleared, kids must walk through the snow or in the road to get to school. (See the pictures of Carr Street from the south and north sides of the road.) My friend worries about Jack possibly stepping out into the street to avoid icy, snowy sidewalks, especially when Carr Street is so busy around school start and end times. We want our children safe when walking to school, which makes it so important for people to clear their sidewalks (shovel, snow-blow, salt). But who is responsible for clearing the snow from the sidewalks along Carr Street?

When researching the lot lines of the CKSII homes on the east side of Carr Street (using the Jeffco ASPIN map at https:// www.jeffco.us/2197/Address-Lookup) we found their lot lines directly border the sidewalk. If a property line is next to the sidewalk, then that property owner is responsible for the snow removal (just as it is on the interior streets). This is particularly important because those sidewalks on the east side of Carr Street are school pedestrian routes and when they aren't cleared, children may have to walk in the street.

While the HOA has no jurisdictional control or authority over the Carr Street sidewalk, we are exploring options for the HOA to fund snow removal because it is a primary pathway for children in our community to get to Coronado Elementary. In the meantime, we ask for community support to keep those sidewalks clear.

Do you know that Colorado has a snow removal law? It states: 1. Residents are responsible for clearing driveways and sidewalks within 24 hours after a snowstorm to allow safe use by pedestrians. I guess I can't follow my usual practice of waiting for the sun to melt the snow in my driveway (unless it's within 24 hours)!

2. Owners must place snow from their driveways and sidewalks onto their front yard or other areas of their own property, and not into the street. I am guilty of directing my snowblower to blow snow into the street. I had no idea! From now on I will blow snow onto my yard because 1) it's the law and 2) free moisture!

3. Jefferson County postal regulations require residents o clear snow in front of mailboxes to allow for mail delivery. Check out https://www.codot.gov/ travel/snow-removal for more details.

As a community member, I am grateful to everyone who dutifully clears their snow. And hopefully this article provided new information about how we can all work together to keep our sidewalks clear and our kids (and community) safe! If you or someone you know needs assistance with snow removal services, check the Teen Services page of the newsletter for local helpers.—*Chris Reynolds*

Columbine West Civic Association Newsletter

From **A Moment with the Board** Welcome back to Dutch Creek Elementary school. Our January meeting resumed in the school library at 7pm. The group was impressed with all the improvements that we were greeted by at the school, including a new entryway, new main office, new carpet and very cleverly designed library furniture. It was a very nice change from previously aged items. The group was eager to proceed with plans on upcoming events. The first on board is the Meet Your Neighbor Mixer. Please join us as we gather at Breckenridge Brewery Taphouse on March 2, 6pm. We will have heavy appetizers and drinks available for purchase. This is an opportunity to meet others in the community or just grab a few of your close neighbors and enjoy a free evening meal. Our Annual Membership Drive will commence on March 1st. Be on the look out for membership postcard arriving last February. Looking at the pool park and all the con-

struction happening it was decided that our Easter Egg Hunt would need to be canceled for 2023. We will be back in 2024. We are hopeful that the pool will open this Summer and we look forward to having a neighborhood pool party to celebrate. Continue to watch for more news on upcoming Events on the website. Stop by the new website www.CWCA.info, which will have all the information you need. Please feel free to contact CWCAtalk@gmail.com with any other ideas you would like for us to work on. You can also connect with us at a Monthly meeting, the next one is February 14th, 7:00 at Dutch Creek Elementary. Drop in, say Hi and meet a friend.

The Leawood Rapporter

From Leawood Metropolitan Recreation and Park District Minutes January 11, 2023 The meeting was called to order at 6:15 p.m. by President Kyle Sargent. Members present: Judy Anderson/Vice President, Donna Snyder/Treasurer and Maggie Tocco (appointed in December, pending oath) Other District: Debby Baker/ Secretary and Dave Padilla/Park Manager. Leawood Residents: Russ Baughn and Jerre Jung. Visitor: Dutch Creek Resident Craig Peterson. Public Comments – David Tschetter: The developer of Arcadia Creek informed Kyle of beavers in the creek next to their

property. The beavers are damaging their trees. Board Response: Kyle informed Dave who is investigating. New Board Member – Kyle moved that the Board proceed out of order on the agenda to give the oath of office to Maggie Tocco. Maggie was sworn into the position. We are so happy you have chosen to join the Board!

Treasurer's Report - Donna presented the Treasurer's Report. Bills to be paid this month include Special District Association of Colorado (annual dues and insurance), Waste Management, Xcel Energy, Denver Water, Doggie Walk Bags, Weston, Honey Bucket, Pioneer Sand CO (Fibar for Leawood Park), Rich Alarcon, Dave's invoice, and reimbursement to petty cash. Judy moved that the Treasurer's Report be received, and bills paid. Maggie seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Parks Manager Report - Snow was removed in all parks and doggie bags checked and replenished as needed. The snowplow has a broken spring and will be taken in for service. Dave changed out the wear bar on the ATV snowplow blade. (A) Raccoon Hollar: Weston removed the debris pile.

OLD BUSINESS (A) Recruitment for the Board: The Board is still looking for one additional member. An announcement will again be placed in the Rapporter and on Nextdoor. The Board discussed that risks to the District remain without more residents stepping up to serve on the board. (B) Arcadia Creek update: The planned trail in the development that will connect into Weaver Park will be concrete. A formal application has been submitted to Jefferson County for the Preliminary and Final Plat to subdivide the property into 23 single family detached homes. Documents can be accessed through the Planning and Zoning website. The case manager is Nathan Seymour, (303)271-871-8751), nseymour@ jeffco.us. © Assessment of Liabilities: Postponed until the February meeting. (D)Field Usage Leases: Postponed until the February Meeting.

NEW BUSINESS (A) Designated Election Official update: A call for nominations will be posted in the February Rapporter and the Littleton Independent after January 22, 2023. If you have any questions, please contact Debby Baker at 303-903-3216 or dbaker co@comcast.net. Future Meetings: The next Board meeting will be Wednesday, February 8, 2023, 6:00 p.m. at Leawood Elementary.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m — Debby Baker, Secretary

From From the Mind of the President: Come See What We're Cookin' Up For 2023 —I I am honored to serve as President for the WHOA. A big thanks to John Gaudio for having carried the torch for 2021 and 2022. We are grateful that he and his wife, Madonna, are neighbors and friends. I have no doubt they will continue to help our community.

Also, a huge thank you to my wife. Donna, for pulling together another great Christmas party. Now she wants to add a summer BBQ party, so stay tuned for more info on that! The food truck night was a hit last summer, so I'll coordinate it again and try to make it better. Referrals and suggestions are welcome.

I agree with our past president that we have a great board. We all want, and are willing to work for, a friendly, safe and healthy neighborhood. It is so much easier if we create that together. Please check out the calendar of events for other activities the board has in mind for 2023. We hope you'll join us for some, or all of them!

Please keep a look out for your membership dues coupon which will be delivered to your door in February. Membership dues are voluntary, due annually. Your dues help the board coordinate, promote and carry out the planned activities for the year. You can also use the coupon on the front page of this newsletter to submit your \$25 membership dues for 2023. Thank you. — Brendon Cody, President

Woodbourne

From Monthly Notes — The January Board meeting was held on January 11, 2023. However, the newsletter editor did not receive any information about that meeting prior to the newsletter deadline. These are the known activities that the Board has prioritized for 2023: Complete the resurfacing of the pools. Add a new access method that allows our older residents full access to the lap pool. Interview, review, and sign a new Pool Management and Lifeguard contract. Research and establish a path to upgrade the clubhouse bathrooms. Simplify and streamline our Architectural Control Committee forms and processes. Ensure the Woodbourne HOA website is relevant and up to date (considering new



The March meeting will be Wednesday March 1, 2023 at the Columbine Library (7706 W. Bowles Ave) from 6 to 8 pm. The speaker will be from Platte Valley Water and Sanitation District.

HOA Management Company and new Pool Management company) Initiate ways that Woodbourne can partner with our residents for HOA maintenance/upgrade work orders. We prefer to give our neighbors and small businesses these contracts and pay it forward. Develop a plan to replace trees that were deemed toxic during our large maintenance work project in late 2021. Proactively communicate with all residents, when costs increase for existing or new contracts affecting our budget and HOA dues calculations.

Commissioners to Host Telephone Town Hall on March 29 —The Jefferson County Board of Commissioners will host a Telephone Town Hall on March 29 at 6 p.m. We will call 50,000 randomly selected phone numbers, but you can pre-register if you would like to participate. We want to hear from you. Please join us to listen in or to ask the commissioners questions. *https://www.jeffco.us/3227/Town-Halls*

Property Tax Information from Jeffco Treasurer Jerry DiTullio —County treasurers do not have legal authority to lower or waive property taxes. The Jeffco Treasurer's Office and the State of Colorado have programs for seniors or people with disabilities. If you believe your property has been incorrectly valued or classified, you may file an appeal with the Jefferson County Assessor. *https://www.jeffco.us/658/Assessor*

Historically Jeffco Magazine — **Call for Historical Articles** — Jefferson County Historical Commission publishes an annual magazine, Historically Jeffco, illuminating Jefferson County's remarkable legacy. This year's theme is "Embracing Jeffco's Cultural Connections." We are looking for articles about individuals, organizations, places, and events instrumental in creating the Jefferson County of today. Please visit the JCHC web page for more information. *https://www.jeffco.us/4270/Happenings*

Be a Recycling Hero with Rooney Road Recycling Center —Household hazardous waste (HHW) knows how to disguise itself and hang around unnoticed. And many of these common items can be toxic or harmful if not stored properly or disposed of safely. Rooney Road Recycling Center is a safe place for this household hazardous waste, and they keep fees low because costs are subsidized by communities like ours. Learn about pricing, scheduling appointments, and more. *https://www.rooneyroadrecycling.org/*

February Weed of the Month from Jeffco Invasive Species Management—Cypress spurge is a List A perennial that is an escaped ornamental. The plant contains toxic latex that is irritating to skin and eyes and causes rashes and blisters on lips and skin. Most native animals and livestock do not feed on it. Colorado's List A noxious weeds are required to be eradicated. Learn more on the Weed of the Month page. *https://www.jeffco.us/2703/Weed-of-the-Month*

Jefferson Center Offering Mental Health First Aid Classes—Do you want to learn how to support someone facing a mental health crisis? Mental Health First Aid prepares you make a difference during a mental health emergency. Learn how to identify the signs and symptoms of a range of mental health and substance use disorders while building the skills and confidence to help someone in crisis. Sign up for an upcoming class. *https://www.jcmh.org/mhfa/*

Learn About Job Opportunities at Foothills Park and Recreation—Foothills Park and Recreation District has many job openings. You can either view current job openings and apply today or attend a job fair on Sunday, Feb. 26 from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. at Peak Community & Wellness Center, 6612 S. Ward St., Littleton, CO 80127.

https://www.ifoothills.org/employment/ From Engage Jeffco February 2023 Issue